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Landrygan, Vicky

From: Cllr. Ingram-Jones, Dawn
Sent: 04 January 2024 16:45
To: WWW: Planning
Cc: Cllr. Davies, D.T; Cllr. Pritchard, James
Subject: Ref. No: 24/0006/FULL

Categories: Vicki

Good aŌernoon 
 
Ref. No: 24/0006/FULL 
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 
Construct a beer garden area for the adjacent emporium snooker club 
Emporium Snooker Club - Coffee Bar 41A High Street Bargoed CF81 8RD 
GRID REFERENCE - 315078(E) 199909(N) 
 
I would like to support the applicaƟon as I believe addiƟonal faciliƟes at the Emporium Snooker Club will be of 
benefit to the residents of Bargoed and surrounding areas. It will also, hopefully, improve fooƞall in the town and 
encourage regeneraƟon. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Cllr Dawn Ingram-Jones 
Cynghorydd Sir – Aberbargoed a Bargoed | County Councillor – Aberbargoed and Bargoed 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 

 07484 754559  
 dawningram-jones@caerphilly.gov.uk    dawningram-jones@caerffili.gov.uk   

  
Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website www.caerffili.gov.uk | www.caerphilly.gov.uk
Hoffwch ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC  

Dilynwch ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter twitter.com/caerphillycbc  

Gwyliwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel www.youtube.com/caerphillycbctv 

Edrychwch ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr www.flickr.com/photos/caerphillycbc  

 
Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi. 
Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay. 
 
 


